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Tribal Bailding

Rosebud
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Dear Witliaps

I iracaived your letter of September 30 sngd I respond ags

follows,

I think that 1 stated in the Council neeting that the
change 14

orporate structure of BBC didﬁgg;,conpl with the

—_—

managemeit ngreement. When Betty Redowl asked for my
recommeniartion, r reccmmended, in ny opinion, that the Tribe

shouldg pr

“ionred on under the Tanagement agreenent with BBC.

Soon afi-ar t:hat, Ronald Valandra made g moticn to have Bpc revert

to its cur
Tribe. rt

purite structure as originally represented to the

indicate3 “hat courge ag one of the solutiong evan bafore Ronalgd
Valandra mae the motion.

Not: svary breach Fequires or demands thit a Sontract be
voided or thatr adversarial action be taken. 1p my opinion, it jig
WOT® important at thig point in time that th casino be built ang
orerated rathar than beconing engaged in legal Proceedings
pPertainiag to a breach of the management agreenent,

Was the msanagement agreement compljeg w.th in light of what
we know is tg the change in corporate Structire? yo. Could the

Tribe instityute Proceedings for honcompl { ance? Yes. should the
Tribe tace action to invalidate the agreement.? 1pn my opinion,
no.
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If ~he Tribe was going to take action or the noncompliance,
you weu. X hava to give notice of the breach under Section 9.7,
which weald give BBC time to cure the problem. I presume that
BBC wou.1 then do essentially what Valandra’s motion requires

them to 'ic, i.e., revert to the corporate owrership as originally
represen:ad.

If ycu have any questions, please advise.

Sincerely,

TLP/sn
Enc.
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